

Appointment

From: Alexander DeAngelis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98AA7A2D7069420DA02CF8A091EE45D1-ALEXANDER D]
Sent: 2017-05-24 2:58:29 PM
To: Alexander DeAngelis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98aa7a2d7069420da02cf8a091ee45d1-Alexander D]; Susan Nicholson [susan.nicholson@ieso.ca]; Jeannette Briggs [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]; Lia Kasic [Lia.Kasic@ieso.ca]; Michael Boll [Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Fair Hydro Risks Follow Up
Attachments: Bell Conferencing Number for Users.jpg
Location: Conference Call

Start: 2017-05-29 12:00:00 PM
End: 2017-05-29 12:30:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Required Attendees: Susan Nicholson; Jeannette Briggs; Lia Kasic; Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello

This is a follow up conversation based on some of the discussions held at the Audit Committee meeting last week.

Sorry to do this over lunch, but this was the only time that everyone's schedule was clear for the entire week.



Bell Conferencing
Number for User...